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RE: Implementation of Requirements Arising From Federal 
Communication Commission’s Triennial UNE Review 
Docket Nos. 030851-TP and 030852-TP 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

The purpose of this letter is to apprise the Commission of an agreement between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”), and Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
(“Time Warner”), concerning discovery issues in the above referenced proceedings. 

On November 3, 2003, BellSouth served its First Set of Interrogatories and First 
Requests for Production of Documents on Time Warner in Docket No. 030851-TP. On 
November 5,2003, BellSouth served its Second Set of Interrogatories and Second Requests 
for Production of Documents on Time Warner in Docket No. 030852-TP. The parties have 
agreed that, in lieu of the referenced requests, Time Warner will respond to the discovery 
requests propounded by the Florida Public Service Commission in its Triennial Review OrdeL 
proceeding. Pursuant to this agreement, Time Warner will provide responses to request& ED 3 
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If you have any questions with regard to the foregoing, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 

Respectfully, 

PENNINGTON, MOORE, WILKINSON, 
BELL & DUNBAR, P.A. 

Peter M. Dunbar 
Linda Noel 
Counsel for Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
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cc: Carolyn Marek, Time Warner Telecom 


